

Work History

2020 – Present RER Energy Group VP, Finance & Development

2017 – 2020 Russelectric / Siemens Director Advanced Microgrids

2013 – 2017 American Capital Energy VP Corporate Development

2007 – 2012 LPA Design Chief Financial Officer

2004 – 2007 Weidmann Electric Technology Division CFO / Dir FP&A

2000 – 2004 Lodestar VP Product Management

1997 – 2000 Green Mountain Energy Director Business Development

1986 – 1997 Green Mountain Power Director Energy Efficiency Division CFO / Mgr FP&A Senior Power Analyst

Education

MBA Finance & Technology Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute

BS Math & Computer Science University of Vermont

Tim Kelley

Vice President, Finance and Development

Background

Mr. Kelley has 30+ years of experience in the energy sector with a focus on the intersection of sustainable technologies, finance, and grid markets.

Mr. Kelley began his career at Green Mountain Power, a regulated utility, where he led financial analytics and served as the company's lead expert witness on power supply and power project development, and he ran the company's energy efficiency business unit, serving residential, commercial, and industrial customers.

He was a member of a small team that spun off a new company, raised capital, and launched Green Mountain Energy, the country's first retailer of renewable power in states with competitive energy markets.

Since Green Mountain Energy, Mr. Kelley has worked in senior finance, development, and product management roles with hardware and software technology companies serving energy markets and with developers of distributed energy projects.

At RER, Mr. Kelley is deploying his expertise in finance, wholesale grid markets, and distributed energy, energy storage, and microgrid technology, to deliver maximum-value, sustainable energy solutions to RER customers.